
C0866

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:00:56 PM 
image001.png 

Unfort unately, we only have a 6 Sprinklr accounts for the entire agency. 1 is in POI, 2 are in Intel, 

and 3 are w ith the Fusion Desk. I believellllllll and. have t he accounts. I suggest working 

closely w ith. when you both are on shift toget her to get familiar w ith it. Perhaps you can share 

your account on evenings. 

Thanks, -
From:-(MPD) Sen-: ur a , arc , 2017 5:46 PM 
To: (MPD) 
Sul>J : CESS 

-
How can I get Sprinklr access? 

Thanks. 

Criminal Research Specialist 
Fusion Desk 
Command Information Center 
Joint Strategic & Tactical Analysis Command Center 
Metropolitan Police Department 
300 Indiana Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

~ 
202-727-9099 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is confidential, intended only for use by the named recipient(s) above. The 

content included in this email is the property of the Metropolitan Police Department and is law enforcement 

sensitive. This email should not be forwarded or disseminated to unauthorized users. It should only be used by the 

intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately not ify the sender by replying to this 

e-mail at the address shown above. This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Please 

delete it from your fi les if you are not the intended recipient. 

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 

MPD86 
Sprinklr-1 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Got it. 

Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:26:17 PM 
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From:-(MPD) Sen-: ur a , arc , 2017 6:01 PM 
To: (MPD) 
Sul>J : : R ACCESS 

Unfort unately, we only have a 6 Sprinklr accounts for the entire agency. 1 is in POI, 2 are in Intel, 

and 3 are w ith the Fusion Desk. I believellllllll and. have t he accounts. I suggest working 

closely with. when you both are on shift toget her to get familiar w ith it. Perhaps you can share 

your account on evenings. 

Thanks, -
From:-(MPD) Sen-: ur a arc , 2017 5:46 PM 
To: (MPD) 
Sul>J : CESS 

-
How can I get Sprinklr access? 

Thanks. 

- pecialist 
Fusion Desk 
Command Information Center 
Joint Strategic & Tactical Analysis Command Center 
Metropolitan Police Department 
300 Indiana Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

de.gov 
202-727-9099 

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 

MPD87 
Sprinklr-1 



 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is confidential, intended only for use by the named recipient(s) above. The
content included in this email is the property of the Metropolitan Police Department and is law enforcement
sensitive.  This email should not be forwarded or disseminated to unauthorized users. It should only be used by the
intended recipient.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this
e-mail at the address shown above.  This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Please
delete it from your files if you are not the intended recipient.
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